From: Jim Glass

To: Trials

Cc: "monaldo@fr.com"; axf-ptab@fr.com; Sean Pak; John McKee; Joshua Scheufler
Subject: IPR nos. IPR2021-00970, -0971 and -0972

Date: Friday, September 2, 2022 1:55:54 PM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Your Honors,

| am lead counsel for Patent Owner in connection with the above petitions. The parties have met

and conferred regarding the schedule for the upcoming hearing and have stipulated, pursuant to the
permission granted in the Order Setting Oral Argument, to modify the following dates (see, paper 37
at n.4, “[t]he parties may stipulate to an alternative schedule for serving and filing demonstratives”):

Event

Original date

Stipulated date

Service of demonstratives

Seven business days before
the hearing (September 2)

September 9

Filing of demonstratives

Three business days before
the hearing
(September 9)

September 12

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Glass

James M. Glass |Chair, Post-Grant Patent Practice| Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP | 51 Madison
Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY 10010 | Office: +1.212.849.7142|
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